

Mountain Amateur Radio Club

Minutes of the Meeting

19 May 2021

Our monthly meeting began at 1901, with Ed Bretag presiding. This meeting continues to be held on Zoom. The minutes from the previous meeting were discussed. A motion to accept the minutes was made, seconded and passed.

Ed then did intros all around the zoom.

Laird did the Treasurer's report. General account 3033.35 VE account 291.43

Repeaters – Cripple Creek seems a bit light on the audio.

Greg has been working on a Ham Guide, and is looking for some help on local history. Dan has offered to help. The new membership voucher was given out at the last VE session.

Some research on use of the Library. They intend to allow meetings, beginning in June, but limited to ten people. We will look into other options.

Got a report from Park County Radio. The 970 on the Peak will not work for their meetings. They need to utilize the MARC system. They would like to link to our repeaters via an "All Star" link.

Discussion on terminating our Century Link service to Tranquil Acres repeater site since we have not used it as intended and it is a monthly cost with no benefit. Left with board to discuss further.

Field Day 2021 will be happening at Dean's (KB0VVA) place in Lake George. Dan will be bringing the wall tent for folks to operate out of, as well as provide a place to sleep if they'd like to stay overnight. Setup will begin on Friday afternoon around 2pm, and the event will take place Saturday Noon to Sunday Noon, 26-27 June. There will be a pot luck BBQ on Saturday afternoon - burgers and brats provided, bring favorite side dish.

Our meeting adjourned at 2017.

Ed (NØZPX), Don (WA9WWS), Dan (KNØMAP), Rob (K2VLD), Taylor (KØAVU), Greg (KØMGL), Jeff Cain, Jon (KJØCFW), Mike (KØTER), Mike (KØFYR), Mike (KFØENO), Craig (KFØFOR), Dean (KBØVVA), Sam (W1SLM)

12 Members, 3 Guests

Submitted by Bill Wallick (KCØFNV), Secretary.